Wiltshire Council

————— e —

AGENDA

Meeting:  Health Select Committee

Place: Kennet Room - County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, BA14 8JN
Date: Thursday 2 November 2023
Time: 10.30 am

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Cameron Osborn, of Democratic
Services, County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line or email

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:
Clir Johnny Kidney (Chairman) Clir Tony Pickernell
Clir Gordon King (Vice-Chairman)  Cllr Horace Prickett
Clir David Bowler CliIr Pip Ridout
Clir Clare Cape Clir Tom Rounds
Cllr Mary Champion Clir Mike Sankey
Clir Dr Monica Devendran Clir David Vigar

Clir Howard Greenman

Substitutes:

Clir Liz Alstrom CliIr Jack Oatley
ClIr Trevor Carbin Clir lan Thorn
Clir Mel Jacob

Stakeholders:
Irene Kohler Healthwatch Wiltshire
Diane Gooch Wiltshire Service Users Network (WSUN)
Caroline Finch Wiltshire Centre for Independent Living (CIL)



http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Recording and Broadcasting Information

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast. At the
start of the meeting, the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being
recorded. The images and sound recordings may also be used for training purposes
within the Council.

By submitting a statement or question for a meeting you are consenting that you may be
recorded presenting this and that in any case your name will be made available on the
public record. The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on request. Our privacy policy can be found here.

Parking

To find car parks by area follow this link. The three Wiltshire Council Hubs where most
meetings will be held are as follows:

County Hall, Trowbridge
Bourne Hill, Salisbury
Monkton Park, Chippenham

County Hall and Monkton Park have some limited visitor parking. Please note for
meetings at County Hall you will need to log your car’s registration details upon your
arrival in reception using the tablet provided. If you may be attending a meeting for more
than 2 hours, please provide your registration details to the Democratic Services Officer,
who will arrange for your stay to be extended.

Public Participation

Please see the agenda list on following pages for details of deadlines for submission of
questions and statements for this meeting.

For extended details on meeting procedure, submission and scope of questions and
other matters, please consult Part 4 of the council’s constitution.

The full constitution can be found at this link.
Our privacy policy is found here.

For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for
details

Page 2


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2FecCatDisplay.aspx%3Fsch%3Ddoc%26cat%3D14031&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634060435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=tgq%2B75eqKuPDwzwOo%2BRqU%2FLEEQ0ORz31mA2irGc07Mw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fparking-car-parks&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634060435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=FK5U7igUosMzWIp1%2BhQp%2F2Z7Wx%2BDt9qgP62wwLMlqFE%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fecsddisplayclassic.aspx%3Fname%3Dpart4rulesofprocedurecouncil%26id%3D630%26rpid%3D24804339%26path%3D13386&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634070387%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=dYUgbzCKyoh6zLt%2BWs%2F%2B6%2BZcyNNeW%2BN%2BagqSpoOeFaY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Feccatdisplayclassic.aspx%3Fsch%3Ddoc%26cat%3D13386%26path%3D0&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634070387%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=VAosAsVP2frvb%2FDFxP34NHzWIUH60iC2lObaISYA3Pk%3D&reserved=0
https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/democracy-privacy-policy

AGENDA
Apologies
To receive any apologies or substitutions for the meeting.
Minutes of the Previous Meeting (Pages 5 - 10)
To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 5 September 2023.
Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by
the Standards Committee.

Chairman's Announcements
To note any announcements through the Chairman, including:
Public Participation

The Council welcomes contributions from members of the public.

Statements

If you would like to make a statement at this meeting on any item on this
agenda, please register to do so at least 10 minutes prior to the meeting. Up to 3
speakers are permitted to speak for up to 3 minutes each on any agenda item.
Please contact the officer named on the front of the agenda for any further
clarification.

uestions

To receive any questions from members of the public or members of the Council
received in accordance with the constitution.

Those wishing to ask questions are required to give notice of any such
questions in writing to the officer named on the front of this agenda no later than
5pm on 26 October 2023 in order to be guaranteed of a written response. In
order to receive a verbal response, questions must be submitted no later than
5pm on 30 October 2023. Please contact the officer named on the front of this
agenda for further advice. Questions may be asked without notice if the
Chairman decides that the matter is urgent.

Details of any questions received will be circulated to Committee members prior
to the meeting and made available at the meeting and on the Council’s website.

Community Pharmacy Services (Pages 11 - 48)

An overview of Community Pharmacies and their role in primary care. The
presentation will also look at the provision in Wiltshire and the challenges in
providing services across the county.

Page 3



10

11

12

13

Primary and Community Care Delivery Plan (Pages 49 - 64)

A summary of the Primary and Community Care Delivery Plan for Wiltshire by B&NES, Swindon
and Wiltshire Integrated Care Board (BSW ICB).

Wiltshire Health and Inequalities Group (Pages 65 - 76)

An introduction to the work of the Wiltshire Health Inequalities Group, including
the aims and remit of the group.

Wiltshire Council Adult Social Care Performance (Pages 77 - 84)

A presentation of Wiltshire Adult Social Care Key Performance Indicators (KPIs),
including the last 6 months from April to September 2023. An outline of
Wiltshire’s returns for the national Adult Social Care Outcomes Framework
(ASCOF).

NHS Health Check (Pages 85 - 94)
An annual update of the NHS Health Check programme in Wiltshire.
Forward Work Programme (Pages 95 - 100)

The Committee is invited to review its forward work programme in light of the
decisions it has made throughout the meeting.

Urgent Items

To consider any other items of business that the Chairman agrees to consider
as a matter of urgency.

Date of Next Meeting

To confirm the date of the next meeting as 17 January 2023.

Page 4



Wiltshire Council

——————

Health Select Committee

MINUTES OF THE HEALTH SELECT COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 5
SEPTEMBER 2023 AT KENNET ROOM - COUNTY HALL, BYTHESEA ROAD,
TROWBRIDGE, BA14 8JN.

Present:

Cllr Johnny Kidney (Chairman), Clir Gordon King (Vice-Chairman), Cllr David Bowler,
Clir Clare Cape, Cllr Howard Greenman, Clir Tony Pickernell, Cllr Horace Prickett,
CliIr Pip Ridout, Cllr Tom Rounds, Clir Mike Sankey, Clir David Vigar, Diane Gooch,
Irene Kohler and Caroline Finch

Also Present:
Cllr Tony Jackson

56 Apologies

Apologies were received from Councillor Mary Champion and Councillor Dr
Monica Devendran and from Jo Cullen, Director of Primary Care.

57 Minutes of the Previous Meeting

Resolved:
To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 4 July 2023 as a
true and correct record.

58 Declarations of Interest

The Chairman declared that he had previously worked with NHS Property
Services including in Devizes, but that it did not constitute an interest.

59 Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman noted the recent engagements involving the Committee, the
Chair and Vice-Chair. These were comprised of an inquiry session on the
demands on urgent care on 19 July 2023, a briefing attended by the Vice-Chair
on the Primary Care Services Contract and the Safer Accommodation funding
(years three and four) to support those impacted by domestic abuse, and a visit
by the Chair and Vice-Chair to Devizes Health Centre in preparation for the item
on Integrated Care Centres.

60 Public Participation

Page 5



61

The Chair confirmed that the Committee had received two questions from Mr
Chris Caswill, with the Committee’s response included in the agenda pack. The
Chair then read out the questions and responses for the benefit of those
present.

Integrated Care Centres

The Chair welcomed Dr lan Williams and Helen Scott from the Devizes Primary
Care Network and invited them to update the Committee on the work being
undertaken at Devizes Health Centre.

The Committee heard how the Health Centre had addressed the increase in
demand for urgent healthcare with a dedicated urgent care service available on
the day. Dr Wiliams and Ms Scott informed the Committee that they had
addressed staffing issues by recruiting several non-GP staff and had benefitted
greatly from the acquisition of additional estate into which the Health Centre
could expand. They explained that they were optimistic of reducing the
demands on services like 111 and the Emergency Department (ED) by
providing a more holistic service, stating that by freeing up GPs from dealing
with urgent care matters, they would be more available to deal with those with
more complex long-term needs.

The Committee discussed the availability of additional data, which Dr Williams
confirmed needed to come through the Integrated Care Board (ICB) and had
been requested, and the prospects for additional facilities. The Committee also
discussed whether the model in Devizes would work in areas where there were
fewer practices (or indeed only one), or where the practices were not as
collaborative with each other. Similarly, the Committee noted the major barriers
to widespread adoption of the model being space and workforce and discussed
the challenges in addressing those barriers. Fiona Slevin-Brown joined the
meeting and added that estate was an important enabler and confirmed that
conversations were ongoing in places like Trowbridge to address that.

It was mentioned that the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care had
recently visited the Devizes Health Centre and had been impressed by the
changes they had made and was keen to support the ICB to deliver similar
offers across BANES, Swindon and Wiltshire (BSW) using estates as a key
enabler.

Questions were asked of where the idea of the model originated, to which Dr
Williams confirmed that it came from their own assessment of a need to adapt
to a demand based on convenience rather than need and was backed up by Dr
Claire Fuller's stock-take for NHS England, which asserted that attempts to
juggle cradle-to-grave care with transactional care using GPs for both was an
inefficient model. He added that part of the programme’s success was that it
had been specifically modelled based on specific local needs and contexts.

Questions were also asked about the physician associate role being used in
Devizes. Dr Williams explained that the role was adopted from the US model

Page 6



62

and had existed in the UK for approximately the last decade but was still
reasonably small although growing rapidly due to government promotion. He
explained that they dealt with exclusively secondary care but required a
supportive training scheme after their two-year post-graduate course had
concluded to thrive in the role.

Resolved:
e Toreceive an update in 2024 on the impact of integrated care
centres on primary care provision to include KPIs.
e To receive an update on Neighbourhood Collaboratives in 2024.

Councillor Mike Sankey left the meeting at 11:40.

Reablement and Wiltshire Support at Home

Emma Legg, the Director of Adult Social Care, and Helen Henderson, the Head
of Reablement, spoke about Wiltshire Support at Home and the reablement
service.

Speaking first about Wiltshire Support at Home, They explained that the current
focus was on the workforce being well staffed and well trained, having just
completed the recruitment phase. They explained that the team had identified
inefficiencies in the referrals service and suggested that circumstances
presented a unique opportunity to influence and encourage care as a career.
They summarised by stating that the service could play an important role in
preventing unnecessary hospital admissions.

The Committee discussed the potential for work to be done in colleges to
encourage care as a career path, the initial referral process and the prospect of
step-up reablement as well as step-down. The Committee commented that the
support lent by Support at Home is particularly valuable to those admitted to
hospitals for social reasons. The Committee enquired about the patient flow hub
that is used for referrals. Councillor Ridout challenged the effectiveness of the
system, remarking that nobody referred her after her time in hospital.

Turning to the reablement service, Helen Henderson explained that the service
revolved around bespoke support plans, and was currently focused on demand,
outcomes, workforce, customer voice and feedback. She explained that there
were important Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) at the beginning, 3-month
mark and end of reablement, and that as of the first quarter of 2023, 82& of
customers were independent by the end of reablement. She noted that
recruitment and retention continued to prove challenging, as did balancing
demand against capacity as a consequence.

The Committee noted the very positive feedback they had received about the

reablement service, but expressed concerns about the level of support offered
after reablement finishes.

Page 7



63

64

Resolved:

e To receive an update in 2024 on reablement including Wiltshire
Support at Home.

e To welcome the priority given to customer feedback and request
that this data is included when the HSC receive Adult Social Care
KPIs.

e To acknowledge the high standards of care being set by the
reablement service.

Technology Enabled Care (TEC) Strategy

The Chair then introduced the Director of Commissioning, Elizabeth Saunders,
and the Head of Whole Life Commissioning, Victoria Bayley, for their
presentation on the Technology Enabled Care (TEC) Strategy. They explained
that the strategy was aimed at supporting and enhancing individual care to
accommodate an increasingly ageing population. The technology involved in
the strategy ranged from commonplace to innovative and included fall or
dehydration detection to wearable smart tech and mobile apps. The priority
outcomes of the strategy were to improve the quality of care, promote
independence and reduce hospital admissions, with the intention being to
achieve this by raising awareness, developing clear pathways, growing the
offer, and providing support to key stakeholders.

The Committee asked questions of the potential for an unintended side effect of
contributing to loneliness and isolation by replacing human contact, prompting
Elizabeth Saunders to respond that the strategy was about supporting carers
rather than replacing them. The Committee also queried whether technology
would be provided to those without it and on the limitations posed by a lack of
broadband.

Concerns were raised about the suitability of the strategy for today’s older
population given the potential lack of tech literacy, to which Victoria Bayley
replied that the technology involved was very simple and user-friendly, and
often required no input from the user at all.

Resolved:
To receive a report in 2024 on how the priorities of the strategy are being
delivered to meet the needs of Wiltshire residents.

Inquiry Session: System-wide review of the demands on Urgent Care

The Chair reminded the Committee of the inquiry session on 19 July 2023 into
the demands on Urgent Care and explained that the report from the session has
proposals for the Committee to consider. The Committee expressed their
thanks and congratulations to the Senior Scrutiny Officer Julie Bielby for the
report.

The Committee discussed the proposals, touching on the repercussions on the
forward work plan, the possibility of forwarding them on to the Health and

Page 8



65

Wellbeing Board after agreement, the potential logistics of a task group and the
impact of and on the Local Plan Review. The Chairman suggested agreeing to
the proposals as written and following up with an informal session to discuss
implementation options.

Resolved:
e To approve the proposals of the Report in principle.
e To arrange an informal session of the Committee to finalise how to
integrate the findings of the session into the Committee’s Forward
Work Plan.
e To forward the Report and summary to contributors.

Emotional Wellbeing and Mental Health Strategy

The Chair then invited Jane Rowland, Associate Director of Mental Health
Transformation at the ICB, to outline the progress being made on the Emotional
Wellbeing and Mental Health strategy.

Jane Rowland explained that the development of the mental health strategy had
been affected by the pandemic and much of the recent work had involved
bringing people back together over previous work. She outlined the success of
recent workshops the team had run, describing them as well attended. She also
noted discussions surrounding access to diagnosis for ADHD, autism etc., and
developing an increasingly staggered approach to transitioning from children to
adult care. She pointed out that the team had started paying closer attention to
the impact of trauma and the different ways of dealing with those affected by it,
as well as supporting digital access and reducing the impact of isolation. She
explained that the team had found that access to housing and accommodation
was a significant barrier to hospital discharges, stating that it was important to
get people back into the community where possible. She also noted the rich and
capable Voluntary, Community, or Social Enterprise (VCSE) workforce in
Wiltshire, while acknowledging continued challenges regarding recruitment.

The Committee praised the presentation on the strategy and asked about how
waiting times will be addressed. Jane Rowland replied that waiting times were
being carefully tracked alongside current performance levels. The Committee
also discussed the importance of ensuring that the right access was there for
early intervention and support to engage young people, highlighting potential
engagement with mental health teams in schools to provide an easier route for
children and young people and avoid deterioration.

ClIr Vigar — excellent presentation, waiting times, how will it be addressed in the
strategy? Waiting times being tracked, current performance levels. Ensuring
right access to early intervention and support, engagement with mental health
teams in schools, easier route for children and young people. Efforts to avoid
deterioration and get help early. The Committee also highlighted a rapid
scrutiny on mental health provision for children and young people focusing on
the perceived cliff-edge of healthcare post-18.

Page 9



66

67

68

Resolved:

e To carry out ajoint rapid scrutiny exercise of the Emotional
Wellbeing and Mental Health Strategy with members of Children’s
Select Committee (CSC) (subject to endorsement by the CSC on 21
September 2023). This would be scheduled to take place in
November or December 2023.

e To review the findings of the task group into Children and Young
People’s Mental Health Service in 2018 as part of the joint rapid
scrutiny.

Forward Work Programme

The Chair highlighted several items not discussed that needed to be added to
the Forward Work Programme, comprising the following:
e Pharmacy Services which will be on November’s agenda
e An update on the Primary Care and Community Care Delivery Plan and
the ICBC Programme in November.
e Elective Recovery (date to be confirmed)
e Optometry Services which will be on the agenda in January 2024.

Resolved:
e To add the resolutions from the meeting to the Forward Work Plan.
e To approve the Forward Work Plan.

Urgent Items

There were no urgent items.

Date of Next Meeting

The date of the next meeting was confirmed as Thursday 2 November 2023.

(Duration of meeting: 10.30 am - 1.15 pm)

The Officer who has produced these minutes is Cameron Osborn of Democratic
Services, direct line 01225 718224, e-mail cameron.osborn@wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications, direct line 01225 713114 or email
communications@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 10


mailto:communications@wiltshire.gov.uk

NHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

Swindon and Wiltshire
Integrated Care Board

Wiltshire Community Pharmacy

Hglen Wilkinson, ICS Community Pharmacy Clinical Lead

(@)
Vittoria Stanley, Programme Lead, BSW Community
Pharmacy, Optometry and Dentistry




Community Pharmacy — Overview of NHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

|CB Delegated Functions s i s

e

2T obed




COm mun |ty PharmaCy In BSW Bath and North East Somerset,

Swindon and Wiltshire
Integrated Care Board

* 145 Contractors

» 2 x Local Pharmaceutical Committees
« Community Pharmacy Avon
« Community Pharmacy Swindon & Wiltshire

« On an average day dispense 50,000 items in
BSW
« Rearly 3000 walk in consultations seeking minor

itPhess and their own medicines (20 per day per
pharmacy)

« Community Pharmacy Consultation Service (~80
referrals per day from general practices, spread
across 136 pharmacies)

 Front door of the NHS




Provision of Community Pharmacy NHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

Swindon and Wiltshire
Integrated Care Board

» Like GPs, community pharmacists are independent contractors, but they are also part
of the NHS family. Every day about 1.6 million people visit a pharmacy in England.

« Community pharmacies are situated in high street locations, in neighbourhood centres, in
supermarkets and in the heart of the most deprived communities. Some are open long
hours when other health care professionals are unavailable. There are several

wlifferent types and sizes of community pharmacies, ranging from the large chains with

é’shops on every High Street or in edge of town supermarkets, to small individually owned

|_pharmac:les in small communities, in the suburbs and often in deprived areas or rural
settlngs

* The traditional role of the community pharmacist as the healthcare professional
who dispenses prescriptions written by doctors has changed. In recent years
community pharmacists have been developing clinical services i.e., undertaking minor
iliness referrals from GP Practices and NHS111, partaking in the CoViD and flu
vaccination programmes, in addition to the traditional dispensing role to allow better
integration and team working with the rest of the NHS.



Community Pharmacy — Types and NHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

Swind d Wiltshi
Hours windon an iltshire

Integrated Care Board

Types of pharmacy
o 40 hours Community Pharmacy

o 100 hours Community Pharmacy (not now an option to enter the market)
o Distance Selling Pharmacy

urs of provision

o 40 hrs (100hrs) are Core Hours: only changed by NHSE consent, but decisions
can be appealed

Ho

Q

(@)

D

H

6]
o 100 hrs contractors are able to reduce to 72 hours — giving 5 weeks' notice
o Supplementary Hours: pharmacy can change - giving 5 weeks' notice

o Not required to open on Bank Holiday: cover from voluntary opening and
commissioned rotas



NHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

Swindon and Wiltshire
Integrated Care Board

Service Provision

T
jab)
Q
®
=
(©))

.“6&




Community Pharmacy — Essential NHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

I Swindon and Wiltshire
S e rVI CeS W Integrated Clare Bolard

Essential Services (required)

* Dispensing: provision of medicines and appliances, giving advice to patients on
use. This includes electronic repeat dispensing, which reduces practice
workload.

* Discharge Medicines Service: support patients with changes to medicines
Jollowing a hospital stay and reduces risk of readmission.
(@)

-"Disposal of Unwanted Medicines: receive and safely dispose of unwanted
“Mmedicines, supported by the clinical waste service.

* Healthy Living Pharmacies: pro-active support to patients, promoting
behaviour change and improving health and wellbeing, supporting reduction in
health inequalities.

* Public Health Campaigns: participate in 6 nationally defined health campaigns
— display/distribute leaflets i.e., ‘help us to help you'.



Community Pharmacy — Advanced VHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

I Swindon and Wiltshire
S e rVI CeS W Integrated Clare Bolard

Advanced Services (nationally offered, optional provision)

« Community Pharmacist Consultation Service (CPCS): 111 / GP/UEC referral to the pharmacist for minor illness or an
urgent supply of repeat medication. In BSW in 2022/2023 GPs sent 21,500 referrals to pharmacy and NHS111 sent
12,500 referrals

* Influenza: 18yrs and over at risk, as defined in the Green Book, offering extended hours and flexibility of access.
Significant increase in use during CoViD.

- PPharmacy Contraception Service: Tier 1- on-going management of routine oral contraception which was initiated in
«general practice or sexual health clinic. Tier 2 will enable initiation of oral contraception.
9]

*Hypertension Case Finding Service: 15! stage identifies over 40yrs at risk and offering a blood pressure measurement.
Btage 2 offered 24 hr ambulatory blood pressure monitoring, where clinical indicated. Results are sent to the patient's
practice. In BSW in 2022/2023 119 pharmacies (82.6%) participated in the service, seeing 8855 patients.

* New Medicines Service: support people with long-term conditions to use new medicines effectively and enable self-
management.

* Smoking Cessation Service: referred on hospital discharge for smoking cessation advice and support.

* CoViD 19 Lateral Flow Device (LFD): enable eligible patients who have risk factors for progression to severe CoViD 19
to obtain LFD test kits from participating pharmacies

National Enhanced Services

* CoViD-19 Vaccination Service: provision of CoViD-19 vaccination alongside Vaccination Centres and PCNs



Community Pharmacy — Local NHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

I Swindon and Wiltshire
S e rVI CeS W Integrated Clare Bolard

Locally Commissioned Services

» Specialist Medicines Service: hold an agreed stock, largely
focused on medicines for end-of-life care.

* Local Authorities and Health Partners commission sexual health
p-gservices, needle and syringe exchange services, smoking cessation
Sservices, supervised methadone consumption from some
gpharmacies.

- Patient Group Directions for Minor lliness



Community Pharmacy Minor lliness VHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

Patient Group Directions (PDG’s) e ta i v

« Bath, Swindon and Wiltshire (BSW) ICB have commissioned community pharmacy to
deliver the following Patient Group Directions (PGDs).

« Service launched July 2022
* Urinary Tract Infections — Females aged 16-64
Impetigo (contagious skin infection) — Adults and children aged 2 and over

Hydrocortisone (steroid cream to reduce pain and inflammation) — Children aged 1 to
10 and use on the face in patients over 1 year

Chloramphenicol ointment (eye drops for conjunctivitis) - from 31 days to under 2
years old

Sore Throats — Adults and children aged 5 and over

Patient Group Directions (PGDs) provide a legal framework
that allows some registered health professionals to supply
and/or administer specified medicines to a pre-defined group
of patients, without them having to see a prescriber (such as
a doctor or nurse prescriber). Supplying and/or administering
medicines under PGDs should be reserved for situations in
which this offers an advantage for patient care, without
compromising patient safety. (NHSE, 2023, available at:

https://www.england.nhs.uk/south/info-professional/pgd/)

0z abed


https://www.england.nhs.uk/south/info-professional/pgd/

Community Pharmacy Minor lliness VHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

Patient Group Directions (PDG’s) e ta i v

« The PGD allows a pharmacist to issue a prescription only medicine (POM) in certain
clinical situations without the need for a prescription.

 Patients can access the service via the following routes:
« Can self-present by walking into the pharmacy
* Following a CPCS referral

«urrently ~700 consultations per month

Q
«Q
D
~ Where would people have
otherwise attended?

 88% GP

* 9% NHS111
« 2% WIC

* 0.7% A&E

e 0.9% Other




NHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

Swindon and Wiltshire
Integrated Care Board

Quality Assurance

T
jab)
Q
®
N
N

.“6&




Community Pharmacy — Services NHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

Community Pharmacy Contractual B L
Framework (CPCF)

Community Pharmacy Quality Scheme
* Year 5 Scheme 2023/24
e Launch 1st June 2023

* One gateway criterion New Medicines Service (NMS)
* Minimum of 15 New Medicines Service between 1/4/23 — 31/12/23

*-g hree domains

1. Medicines Safety & Optimisation: re-audit and implement learning on reducing harm from
anticoagulants / palliative and EOL Care as per year 4.

2. Respiratory — as per year 4.
3. Prevention — as per year 3&4, plus advice on safe disposal of unwanted.

cz abe

Annual funding of £45 million to support national health priorities

* Maximum points available to each provider increase with the volume of items dispensed

Minimum Value per point of £68.75 and maximum of £137.50

Aspiration payment can be claimed in September: max of 70%, at minimum value.



Community Pharmacy Assurance NHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

Framework (CPAF) el G i

CPAF is a national toolkit to assess compliance and quality against the community
pharmacy contract. The process is detailed below:-

« Commenced in 2015

* 3 Levels, with Level 3 demonstrating exemplary practice
*# stages:

% o Part 1 — 10 questions, completed by all providers

N o Part 2 — Full Survey 207 Question, targeted at specific pharmacies, using a national
criteria.

Responses to Part 2, using the national criteria, inform which pharmacies are chosen to
be visited

Virtual and In-person visits undertaken which are based on risk

Actions plan developed and monitored

Themes and learning fed-back to all pharmacies



Dispensing Services Quality Scheme VHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

(DSQS) Swindon and Wiltshire
Integrated Care Board

DSQS is a voluntary scheme which rewards practices for
providing high quality services to their dispensing patients:-

* Dispensing Practices are included in the Pharmaceutical
Regulations

zgl\/ledication reviews - min 10% of dispensing patients.

<Prioritise higher-risk patients and those that would benefit
from a review

* Clinical Audit of dispensing service



NHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

Swindon and Wiltshire
Integrated Care Board

Market Entry

T
jab)
Q
®
N
(©))




Community Pharmacy — Market NHS

Bath and North East Somerset,
E ntr Swindon and Wiltshire
y Integrated Care Board

 Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment: Local Authority led

 Pharmaceutical Services Regulations Committee (PSRC)
oCurrent or Future Need

oUnforeseen Benefit

oRelocation with No Significant Change

/¢ abed

oConsolidation
oDistance Selling
oRurality Review

oDispensing Practice

 NHS Resolution: appeals process



NHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

Swindon and Wiltshire
Integrated Care Board

Development of Community
Pharmacy

T
jab)
Q
®
N
co

.“d&




Pharmacy Integration Fund (PhiF) INHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

Swindon and Wiltshire
Integrated Care Board

The Pharmacy Integration Fund (PhlF) was established to accelerate the integration of:

* Pharmacy professionals across health and care systems to deliver medicines optimisation for
patients as part of an integrated system;

« Clinical pharmacy services into primary care networks building on the NHS Five Year Forward View
and NHS Long Term Plan

.-
«aSupporting “out of hospital care” to dissolve the historic divide between primary and community

%health services

N
©

* Redesign and reduce pressure on emergency hospital services

* Deliver more personalised care when it is needed to enable people to get more control over their own
health

 Digitally enable primary and outpatient care to go mainstream across the NHS
The continued work of the pharmacy integration programme needs to build on what has already been

delivered and support these priorities ensuring the continued development of the evidence base that
informs future commissioning in line with these priorities for transformation.



Pharmacy Integration Fund pilots gath and North Eammmersgt
across the South-West i o

* New Medicine Depression Pilot (Devon)

* The aim of this pilot is to test the value of including depression as a
therapeutic area for the New Medicines Service and provide the
opportunity to enhance and augment care for patients newly
prescribed antidepressants.

-
Q

«Q

-ZuCancer Diagnosis (Cornwall)

* The aim of this pilot is to support Community Pharmacy teams
proactively identifying possible cancers in people who have not yet
recognised that their symptoms might add up to an early flag for an
undetected cancer. Pilots will be run in volunteer Cancer Alliances
with their local pharmacies to collect evidence to see if this is an
effective way to directly support cancers being identified at an earlier
stage.



Expanding Community Pharmacy NHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

" Swindon and Wiltshire
S e rVI CeS W Integrated Clare Bolard

Community Pharmacy has been seen as an
essential part of primary care offering

. . : Osparemcy NHS
patients easy access to health services in the e England
heart of their communities. As over 80% of : :

. . egp = . Delivery plan for recovering
patlents live within a 20-minute walk of access to primary care

g-?their pharmacy who give expert clinical ey 4083
Qadvice.
w
H
Building on the success of the existing {Z:j}

services outlined in the CPCF delivered by :: Q@ {:}

Community Pharmacy - this plan wants to
expand the range of services offered %'
making better use of the clinical skills in

community pharmacy, making them the first '

port of call for patients for many minor ffl{::}

ilinesses.




What does this mean for Community NHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

i Wiltshi
P h a rm a Cy? SWIndomtgg?ged CIaI‘EaSBoIarri

» Common Conditions - Pharmacists to supply prescription only medicines (POMs) including
antibiotics and antivirals where clinically appropriate, treating seven common health conditions —
without the need for the patient to visit the GP

» The national service will cover
» Uncomplicated UTls

» Shingles
o )
o » Impetigo
g > Infected Insect Bites
N > Sinusitis
» Sore Throat

» Acute Otitis Media

» Our already commissioned local service in BSW (a PGD Service) puts us in a great place for
this!

» Hypertension Case Finding Service - Further funding for Community Pharmacies to support the
ongoing monitoring in partnership with GP Surgeries has been agreed

» Oral Contraception Service - Further funding for Community Pharmacies to support the ongoing
monitoring in partnership with GP Surgeries has been agreed



What does this mean for Community NHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

i Wiltshi
P h a rm a Cy? SWIndomtgg?ged CIaI‘EaSBoIarri

»>IT System Connectivity - work with community pharmacy suppliers and
general practice IT suppliers to develop and deliver interoperable digital
solutions

» Greater Flexibility:

* VAT relief on medication supplied through PGD and on medical services
provided by the wider pharmacy team.

« Subject to consultation / further work:
o Enable better use of skill mix
o Pharmacy technicians to work under PGD

o Greater flexibility to dispense medicines in their original packs and
increase Hub & Spoke models.

o Move more medicines from Prescription Only Medication (POM) to
‘available in a pharmacy’

cc abed



Primary Care Networks (PCN’s) VHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

Swindon and Wiltshire
Integrated Care Board

* Funding supported for a community pharmacist lead for
each PCN area (Trowbridge, Melksham and BoA...), 1 day
per month.

1jWorkmg collaboratively and building trusted

% relationships between community pharmacy and PCN

£ teams, to support future delivery of current and future
commissioned pharmacy services

* Improve communication and collaboration between
PCNs, GP practices, and community pharmacies.



IP Pathfinder Programme NHS

Ge obed

Bath and North East Somerset,

Swindon and Wiltshire
Integrated Care Board

Strategic aim: Establish a framework for the future commissioning of NHS community pharmacy clinical services
incorporating independent prescribing for patients in primary care.

Objectives:

To establish Pathfinder sites to test the delivery of IP across all NHSE regions aligning with the ICB Fuller
Demonstrators

To identify the optimum processes including governance, reimbursement and IT requirements required
to enable independent prescribing in community pharmacy

To inform the development of professional and clinical service standards that support assurance of IP
activities in the context of NHS community pharmacy services

To inform the professional development needs of community pharmacists and wider workforce strategy for
pharmacy professionals in primary care

To inform the post 2019-2024 community pharmacy contractual framework strategy

To inform the ICB delegation responsibilities necessary to support national and local commission of clinical
services

To undertake appropriate local and national quantitative and qualitative evaluation / research, including
patient experience and the experience of community pharmacy, general practice, community services and
secondary care teams.

« BSW will have 5 sites, and the model will be prescribing for minor illness (CPCS+)

» Currently out for expressions of interest from pharmacy contractors



NHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

Swindon and Wiltshire
Integrated Care Board

What does this mean for
Wiltshire?

T
jab)
Q
®
w
(©))

.“d&




Contractual context for BSW NHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

Swindon and Wiltshire
Integrated Care Board

Impact of developments within contracting:

* Understanding the impact of changes to the provider landscape and ongoing
monitoring

* Impact assessment following market exits and changes to 100-hour
contracts using the same process as Lloyds Pharmacy closures and
stommunication with stakeholders

«Q
-Ensuring appropriate contract management and sanctions i.e., implementing
~hew unplanned closure policy

 Bringing the BSW system view to the SW Pharmaceutical Services Regulations
Committee (PSRC)

* Bank holiday rota review

« Continued national negotiation impact on this year and the next 5-year
settlement



Cu rrent prOVISlon In BSW Bath and North East Somerset,
Swindon and Wiltshire
BSW Pharmacy Number of Number of
Contractors Contractors July Contractors
23 August 23
Total Community 145 145
Pharmacies
&
ﬁ Total 40 Hour Contracts 135 135
~ Total 100 Hour 10 10
Contracts




Current Provision in Wiltshire NHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

Swindon and Wiltshire
Integrated Care Board

Wiltshire Pharmacy Contractors Numbers of Contractors

Total Community Pharmacists 64

Total 40-hour Contracts 58
U
Q

Tgtal 100-hour contracts 6
w

(o)



Map of
Wiltshire

Community 3
Pharmacy o
(?%’w'm .
o [+ i
(8 Wilts
D
g q Salisbur

(e

NHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

Swindon and Wiltshire
Integrated Care Board



Market entry activity for BSW — from

April 2023

BSW

* 40 hour exits — 6

* 100 hour exits — 0
» Consolidations — 2
-Q-EReIocations -2

«Q
@D

AN
*Boots closures as at 24/10/2023
 Warminster — 27/10/2023

* Lloyds Sainsburys closures
* Chippenham — closed 18/4/2023
* Melksham — consolidated 14/6/2023

NHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

Swindon and Wiltshire
Integrated Care Board



Support provided when notified of a NHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

" Swind d Wiltshi
market eXIt win o::tgg?ated CLresBol:ri

e Liaison with the outgoing provider to ensure safe
closedown processes are in place;

o Seek feedback from nearby contractors regarding
- capacity and any queries or concerns;

?ﬁ Notify the H&WB Boards, Healthwatch, Local Medical
~ Committee, Community Pharmacy Local, etc;

e Share information regarding the closure with nearby GP
practices;

e Provide regular updates to stakeholders in relation to the
closures;



NHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

Swindon and Wiltshire
Integrated Care Board

Workforce

.
Q
Q
@
N
w

.“6&




NHS|
WO rkfo rce C h d I I en g €S Bath and North East Somerset,

Swindon and Wiltshire
Integrated Care Board

Vacancy rates

BSW Budget vs Staff in Post
1. Pharmacists 25% mBudget (FTE) WFTE

(second highest in the country)

o 400.0

3500
&
£300.0

QD

(@]

D =

1 Pharmacy technicians 28%::...

E£150.0
'_
Emo.o .
50.0
- o - B BN

2. Accuracy checkers 46% 0.0 —_

26 &8 &) < o & ) N 5o &
S S .
6\@0\ {bo\ OQ‘(\ \\ec:(\ \(\(\\Q\(b é\%\_’b(\ %\C_,\’b(\ @C} %\c_’\’b(\ &@e
3 \ & S & N S 8!
) & \S O > > Q > N
X S b\ (4 K2
R o o & o U &N
o
0\)(\6(2’ %\e‘e N P Q‘O@‘d\ 66\5@3 6\‘5Q® ({@‘ > (\éﬂ d &\,bcﬁ
< N @ @ > X &
QU \@ . \(\e é\(\e é\\(\e 60 eé\ Q‘(\
& @« S R R o
& 'S\\O(\ ' 1 S <
eC . c_,\s 6}6\ 'ﬂﬁfb
*\ Q.Q\ . Q-
S Q@A <



Workforce

NHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

Swindon and Wiltshire
Integrated Care Board

Role Split of workforce BSW vs Regional vs National

7%

69
4% f

7%

S

G obed

National, 25%
Regional, 25%

BSW, 24%

B 1: Pharmacists
B 2: Foundation pharmacists
B 3. Pharmacy technicians (registered with the GPhC)
B4, Accuracy checkers
5. Pre-registration trainee pharmacy technicians
6. Trained dispensing assistants
B 7. Trainee dispensing assistants
W 8. Trained medicines counter assistants (MCA)
B 9. Trainee medicines counter assistants

®10. Pharmacy delivery drivers



Swindon and Wiltshire
Integrated Care Board

Bath and North East Somerset,

Pharmacist Workforce

ICB - All Pharmacists per 10000 GP Patients

FACN Ut

National Average - All Pharmagists, 29

2'C ‘1SN

L'C "BaysyIN

G'¢ ‘lInyios pue weybulwig
G'¢ ‘weybuiwuig 1S9\ pue Auno) yoelg syl
'€ ‘uopuoT 1Sep\ YLON

$°¢ ‘U8)sayouel) Jejesin)

'€ ‘pueINy pue aliysia}sadlaT] 18)sadlaT]
¢'¢ ‘@)ebolieH pue aJlySHIOA 1SS

¢'¢ ‘opisAasia pue allysayd

Z'€ ‘euquin) yinos pue allyseoue]

Z'¢ ‘aiysweybuijoN pue weybunioN

Z’'€ ‘Ise3 YUON pue euLquny

Z’'S ‘lual] uo 80]S pue allyspioyels

L€ ‘Mejasseq pue allysyIoA Yyinos

0’ ‘XOsS3 1SO\\ pue aJlyspIoyeH

6°C ‘uopuoT [esjued YHON

6°C ‘uopuoT jse3 YuoN

8°C ‘UopuoT }S9A\ Yinos

Q°Z ‘DIIUSOIMIBAA PUB AJUBAOD

1T ‘Rejwii4

/' ‘uopuoT jse3 yinos

,'Z 18s1oQ

/' 'X8ss3 yinos pue pI

1’2 ‘aayshaieg

19)S90N0|9 YN0 pue }asisawos YUOoN ‘[olsiug
/' ‘19siswos

L' "SIIYSHIOA YHON pue JaquinyH

Q' ‘@41ysia}saono|n

9°C 'xess3 }se3 YUON pue ¥|oyns

Q'Z ‘uonag

G'Z ‘Aeuanep) pue ¥|oLoN

G'Z ‘spueuesH Aaung

G'Z ‘Aempa|\ pue jusy]

'Z ‘'UBBIN\ pue ploya] ‘aiysdoiys

¥'Z ‘seukay| uoyjiN pue uoyn ‘aliyspioipag
¥z ‘ybnoioqusiad pue aliysabpuque)

' ‘Xessng

2 ‘WBIM Jo BIs| 8y} pue aliysdweH

€2 ‘91IysIa}saalop) pue allysplojelaH

¢z ‘aliysuoidweyloN

€2 ‘S JO s3ys| 8YL pue |[emulo)
allysylag pue anyspJoixQ ‘aldiysweybunong
' ‘aaysujodur

pue uopuINiSIISSISWIoSSES UloN puelyies

a ﬂmcmmhm b 2 2 3

0.0



NHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

Swindon and Wiltshire
Integrated Care Board

Thank you.
Questions?

.
Q
Q
@
N
\l

.“6&




This page is intentionally left blank



Bath and North East Somerset,
Swindon and Wiltshire Together

<

BSW Together

Primary and community
¢are delivery plan
summary

Wiltshire Health Select Committee
November 2023

Fiona Slevin-Brown

Executive Director — Primary and Community
Care, and Place Director, Wiltshire

Caroline Holmes

Deputy Place Director — Swindon ICA




~ Executive summary

The primary and community care delivery plan is a strategic document that supports the broader BSW Together Integrated Care Strategy
and Implementation Plan and informs operational planning and financial recovery, so that we can better serve our BSW population of
children and adults. It was approved by the BSW ICB Board on 21 September 2023.

BSW Together has the opportunity to transform how we deliver
primary and community care services across the integrated care
system (ICS). We want those living and working within our
communities, and those who use and deliver these services to feel a
step change in how we come together and collaborate. This will create
a truly integrated network where everyone’s contribution is valued and
recognised.

o
e need to address important drivers including an ageing population

@ith increasingly complex needs, including frailty; growing demand
@nd pressure across our services and on our workforce; the need for a
Grson-centred approach to care; and the relationship between
greater equality, better care, and a healthier economy

Approach

A range of inputs have been captured and consolidated to develop the
delivery plan and identify the supporting detail. These include:

* Review of existing BSW Together documents including the
Integrated Care Strategy and Implementation Plan

* Broader national policy and guidance including the Fuller stocktake,
Major Conditions strategy and NHS Long Term Plan

* Market engagement with local providers and partners
» Stakeholder feedback from the ICBC Programme, Clinical

Oversight Group and ICB members, and primary care GPs

Transformation priorities

Six transformation priorities have been set out to provide a consolidated view of the direction of travel
for primary and community care services:

1. Deliver enhanced outcomes and experiences for our adults and children by evolving our local
teams

2. Adopt a scaled population health management approach by building capacity and knowledge

3. Actively co-design and co-deliver preventable models of care by strengthening local
partnerships and assets

Increase personalisation of care through engaging and empowering our people.

5. Improve access to a wider range of services closer to home through greater connection and
coordination

6. Support access to the right care by providing co-ordinated urgent care within the community

Each transformation priority is then detailed through interventions and actions which identify the specific
activities that need to be completed to support successful delivery of each transformation priorities.

Five focus areas are considered across all priorities: health inequalities, children and young people,
mental health, major conditions, learning disabilities and autism.

This delivery plan will be supported by the six enablers identified in the BSW Together Integrated Care
Strategy, as well as an additional enabler on commissioning and contracting:

» Shifting funding to prevention * Environmental sustainability
* Developing our workforce * Our role as an anchor institution
* Technology and data * Commissioning and contracting

« Estates of the future

This work is part of the Integrated Community Based Care Programme, one of six BSW transformation programmes. It is one of the first priority
transformation programmes and focuses on community services. The ICBC programme is also the vehicle for the recommissioning of community

services




< Summary of the key elements of the delivery plan

The transformation priorities are articulated below and mapped to the ICS Strategy and BSW care model objectives

SEECL N 1. Focus on prevention 2. Fairer health and
»CARE MODEL : . :
S @ __ and early intervention wellbeing outcomes

3. Excellent health and
care services

£
8.&@ A -té? > Healthier communities> Personalised care > Joined up local teams> LOCS(Lf’VF;geC'SaI'St > >
FOCUS AREAS TRANSFORMATION
PRIORITIES : : :
Deliver enhanced outcomes and experiences for our adults and children

° by evolving our local teams

© =

: % % Adopt a scaled population health management approach by building capacity and knowledge

= o @©

c 0 (0]

g é’ g < g % Actively co-design and co-deliver preventable models of care by strengthening local partnerships and

EEH HE HD assets

S EH EHHHE

5 _“E’ S E B E Increase personalisation of care through engaging and empowering our
sHEHEHHEE i

> B = ol © . 5 :

= :‘ll:’ g =N o Improve access to a wider range of services closer to home through greater connection and
E = E coordination

a O S

= Support access to the right care by providing co-ordinated urgent care within the community

0

o




{‘ A reminder - the BSW health and care model in more detail

T
jab)
Q
®
o)
N




Delivery plan approach

 What inputs have been considered?
 How was the delivery plan structured?
 What feedback did we receive through our engagement?

€g abed




< The delivery plan takes the ICS Strategy and focuses in
detail on primary and community care services

L4

It consolidates and aligns to existing documentation and engagement to date, and incorporates direct feedback from across the system

.

]
L= 2

S

BSW Together BSW Together Avoidable
integrated care implementation BS\éthr?S: for admissions +
strategy plan 9 Frailty

U
i ICBC :
§3eneﬂts Master BSW Care Proaramme ICBC service
D  Version Model ogtputs design
bu|
ICBC service Children’s Care model
design CYP services review personas Fuller Stocktake

Delivery plan for

NHS long term NHS long term recovering Creating better
plan workforce plan access to health value
primary care
. - Market Market Draft plan
Majosrtrc;czgdltlons engagement Engagement testing in Sept
9y July August 23

Consolidation

The delivery plan structure

The values which guide the decision we make. These link to system-wide themes and are
based on the case for change and the BSW Together integrated care strategy

Transformation Priorities

Key objectives which will transform community and primary
care the most

Interventions and actions

The activities we will take to deliver the priorities

Focus areas
Specific areas which have been
identified as most important to
focus on. These cut across all

transformation priorities

The structures which enable delivery based on the BSW Together integrated care strategy




Feedback sources

)\

< Feedback

We used feedback from a range of clinical and non-clinical stakeholders and sources, and iterated throughout the development of the

delivery plan

Transformation
priorities

Market
engagement
sessions

We took insights gathered
from a series of
engagement events with
local providers as part of
the ICBC programme and
used the final event to
present the first version of
the priorities. These
events saw over 150
stakeholders take part.

1-2-1 interviews

We spoke to clinical and

management

stakeholders to deep dive

into topics including

general practice, CYP,

Place and ICS

Draft delivery

plan

Oversight group

sessions

We tested versions of the
priorities and
interventions. This group
represents over 40
stakeholders from primary
care, Local Authorities,
clinical teams, VCSE,
Healthwatch,
transformation teams and
Place

Roadmap &
owners

Delivery plan o

=f

Feedback form

We used a detailed
form that was sent to
the oversight group
and primary care to

collate feedback on the

draft delivery plan

Autumn

engagement

Engagement with
health and wellbeing
boards, overview and
scrutiny committees,
and across our system
on
interventions/actions

Public engagement

plan being developed 7



< Feedback on the draft delivery plan

Feedback was generally positive with some helpful clarifications, recommendations or specific examples provided

?

0
O
EREP

80 survey respondents

11 GPs

Plus representation from
digital, clinical directors, BSW
academy, children’s services,
place directors, estates,
public health, commissioning,
voluntary sector, and
transformation

You said...

The priorities need some work and we
should emphasise empowering patients

| want to see stronger links to focus areas
(particularly health inequalities and CYP)

This isn’t deliverable and this isn’t ambitious
enough

This doesn’t include the detail of how and
when we’ll deliver this

This won’t work without more workforce
capacity and greater funding

We did...

Priority wording has been changed although general
theme has remained the same. We have added a
sixth priority with regards to empowering patients

We've included an ‘impact on focus areas’ section in
each priority and added extra emphasis throughout
the document

We have tried to maintain a balance between having
something to aspire to and recognising challenges
that exist

This is a strategic document and we expect detail
and timelines to be built out through the ICBC and
other transformation programmes.

We’'ve added extra detail on financial assumptions
and made sure we align to the NHS long term
workforce plan and the BSW workforce enabler




Delivery plan content

 Principles
-
o * Focus areas
@ « Transformation priorities
o1 .
~ ¢ Interventions

« Enablers




>/

§

)\

Principles

[ ———

These principles link to system-wide themes and have been developed based on existing principles across system strategy
and programmes.

8G abed

A

AE

Localisation

Focusing on the population’s
needs rather than sectors,
organisations or services.

Highlighting the importance of
community engagement and
activation, and emphasising the
involvement of the third sector.

i

Equitable access

Reducing inequalities by utilising
data and intelligence to inform
planning and decision-making
processes.

Target interventions and
enhancements based on

identified areas for improvement.

®

/ \

®-®

Collaborating for
outcomes

Changing our ways of working
(both formal and informal) so that

we create a culture of trust across

providers.
Empower decision-making and

delivery, and strive for better patient

outcomes.

Closer to home

Wherever possible, our people

should be seen, supported, and
treated within at-home or near-

home settings within their local

communities.

Keeping people well and healthy
at home.

The principles have guided, and underpin, all the focus areas, transformation
priorities (including interventions and actions), and enablers.

10



<« Focus areas

[r———
e

At the system, and national level, there are several focus areas that have been identified that should be considered across

all transformation priorities

Health inequalities

CYP

Mental health

Major conditions

Learning disability

and autism

* There is a clear link
between deprivation and
life outcomes; for
example, the most
deprived 20% areas of

“U Wiltshire have repeatedly
poorer outcomes than the

o least deprived 20%.

ol

© Primary and community
care must ensure that it
can identify, understand
and tackle inequalities
that exist within its local
populations

Children and young
people (0-25 years)
represent 30% of the
population

Children play an
important role of
prevention in action as
our future adult
population

We must make sure that
our transformation
priorities give
proportional weighting
and planning to children
as well as adults

We know that mental
health conditions have
been rising across BSW

We must focus on
improving mental health
and the principle of ‘parity
of esteem’ across all our
our priorities

Our primary and
community care providers
and partners must
provide a holistic
approach to both mental
and physical care

We need to address the
challenge over the life
course from
understanding drivers to
prevent, intervening
earlier, and supporting
ongoing management of
conditions

We currently spend over
£120m on events and
complications due to
diabetes and CVD

Local teams will be a key
vehicle to manage (and
prevent) major conditions

spectrum disorder

Nationally, people with a
learning disability have a
49% rate of avoidable
death, compared to 22%
in the general population.

We want to improve
access to education, and
support transitions into
adulthood and
employment

We must work to identify
and address care gaps
such as recommended
screening and improve
access to diagnosis and
support

Where relevant, interventions or actions within this plan have been identified for a specific focus area. Those

mentioned are not an exhaustive plan for each focus area.
1"



<« Our transformation priorities =

Based on the system strategy, national policy and guidance, case for change; and guided by the principles and focus areas,

we have set out six transformation priorities

Deliver enhanced outcomes and
experiences for our adults and children by
evolving our local teams

Adopt a scaled population health
management approach by building capacity
and knowledge

Actively co-design and co-deliver
preventable models of care by strengthening
local partnerships and assets

Increase personalisation of care through
engaging and empowering our people

Improve access to a wider range of services
closer to home through greater connection
and coordination

Support access to the right care by providing
co-ordinated urgent care within the
community

We will build on our existing primary care networks to create more integrated neighbourhoods serviced by providers who
can share information, caseloads, and estates to provide more joined up care and the capacity to do so.

We will use data and insight to understand our populations better, identify health inequalities, target marginalised
groups, and develop initiatives and services that improve access and result in fairer health and outcomes.

We can promote healthier communities and increase healthy life expectancies through better understanding and working
with our local communities. We recognise that care and support is best delivered by those who understand the adults
and children who live within their communities.

We need to shift towards greater prevention and early intervention. We can do so by tailoring our support to a persons’
specific needs and using technology advances to provide support in formats that fit with individuals’ needs and
preferences.

We will deliver excellent health and care services closer to people’s homes and overcome inequality of access by
creating stronger physical and virtual connections between primary and community care and specialist services.

We want emergency care to be for those who need it most and know we can help people to address their urgent needs
within the community. This can prevent avoidable admissions and result in better outcomes and experiences.




<« Transformation priorities and interventions —
TN

Each transformation priority has been divided into interventions which are detailed into actions within the delivery plan.

We are keen to hear feedback on these interventions and actions.

Deliver enhanced outcomes and 1.1 Create a system-wide blueprint for local teams and set up the structures needed to enable it

experiences for our adults and children by 1.2 Harness the role of wider primary care in local delivery
evolving our local teams

1.3 Build the capacity and capability to deliver local teams within primary care

Adopt a scaled population health 2.1 Provide system-wide support to embed a consistent PHM (population health management) approach

management approach by building capacity 2.2 Use insight to identify care gaps and develop and prioritise targeted initiatives

and knowledge 2.3 Support local teams to scale the use of PHM (population health management) in their work

Actively co-design and co-deliver 3.1 Address current barriers to working with local partners and providers

pre-entable models of care by strengthening 3.2 Increase our awareness and use of community assets in the delivery of care

local partnerships and assets 3.3 Build meaningful relationships to ensure our communities and local people are involved in the design and delivery of services

4.1 Expand the use of personalised budgets across the system
Increase personalisation of care through

) : 4.2 Increase awareness of services to support better decision making
engaging and empowering our people

4.3 Roll out digital and remote initiatives that support at-home and near-home management

. . 5.1 Define the local specialist care model to link services together
Improve access to a wider range of services

closer to home through greater connection 5.2 Provide more wrap around services within the community
and coordination 5.3 Increase local teams’ access and connections to specialist advice and guidance

. e 6.1 Design a system-wide single integrated urgent care pathway that can flex to local needs
Support access to the right care by providing g Y g 9 g P Y

co-ordinated urgent care within the 6.2 Increase awareness and optimise use of same day urgent care services

community 6.3 Improve the community-based mental health interfaces 13




< Enablers

e e —

The six enablers outlined in the BSW Together Integrated Care Strategy will underpin interventions and actions that are
detailed in this delivery plan. For the purpose of this plan, we have added an additional enabler.

Evolving how we use estates and

Enabling the left shift of funding from Developing the capacity and Utilising new advances, tools and making sure it is fit for DUIDOSE SO
U those treating ill-health towards capability of our workforce to systems that can help us deliver that wg can deliver carz inpthe fiaht
Q' jnitiatives and structures which support their wellbeing and their joined-up care and provide data and 9
«Q . . i : . o L . place that meets the needs of our
 preventitin the first place ability to deliver the our services insight for better decision making people
(o))
N

Increasing the sustainability of our
providers by transforming how we
commission and contract and
putting greater emphasis on
collaboration

Considering how we enable people
and organisations to make decisions
that benefit the environment and
understand how services can impact
it

Supporting BSW Together’s role as
an anchor institution such as
through employing local people and
investing in local infrastructure

14



< Next Steps

Engagement:

* We will continue to engage with key stakeholders particularly as we refine the interventions and actions for the system
« The Plan will be shared with Health and Wellbeing Boards, and Health Overview and Scrutiny over the coming months

* We will continue to engage with the members of the ICS Oversight Group that was established to oversee the development of the Plan
(40 stakeholders from across BSW)

* Views from the local LMC and Primary Care Collaboratives will be included as we iterate the actions we need to take to deliver the plan
 We are developing a public engagement plan as well to share the detail and seek feedback on the interventions and actions

.-

Q

Roadmap for delivery

@ We will be developing a clear roadmap for delivery of the key actions. This is being tested through the Integrated Community Based
Care (ICBC) Programme Clinical Reference Group

*  We will be identifying action owners and methods of evaluation

Your thoughts:

* We welcome views and feedback from the Wiltshire Health Select Committee today to help us develop the delivery interventions and
actions in the plan

Finally:

The document will be used to inform the ICBC Programme documentation, and we will use this document to help inform future
investments and prioritising our programmes of transformation within Primary and Community Services



Thank you

79 abed

Any questions/feedback




Health Select Committee

Wiltshire Health Inequalities
Group

ol =

Public Health Wiltshire




REDUCING HEALTHCARE INEQUALITIES NHS

CORE20 The Core20PLUSS approach is designed to support Integrated Care Systems to PLUS

The most deprived 20% of drive targeted action in healthcare inequalities improvement ICS-chosen population groups
the national population as experiencing poorer-than-average

identified by the Index of health access, experience and/or
Multiple Deprivation outcomes, who may not be captured
" within the Core20 alone and would
benefit from a tailored healthcare
approach e.g. inclusion health groups

i i
i i

Target population

CORE20 PLUS 5

Key clinical areas of health inequalities

T
jab)

Q
@D
(©))
(©))

L e Y]
RS EEEEA N RN EEEE

CESSATION
ositively impacts =
MATERNITY SEVERE MENTAL CHRONIC RESPIRATORY EARLY CANCER Q% o 1Sy i §
ensuring continuity ILLNESS (SMI) DISEASE DIAGNOSIS £ : areas
of care for 75% of ensuring annual health a clear focus on Chronic 75% of cases " and optimal o RE s n an s
women from BAME checks for 60% of those Obstructive Pulmonary diagnosed at stage 1 mapagementand ipid
communities and living with SMI (bringing Disease (COPD), driving up or 2 by 2028 optimal management
from the most SMIin line with the success uptake of Covid, Flu and
deprived groups seen in Learing Disabilities) Pneumonia vaccines to

reduce infective
exacerbations and emergency
hospital admissions due to
those exacerbations



REDUCING HEALTHCARE INEQUALITIES NHS'|
FOR CH LDREN "ND YOU''G PEOP E

PLUS
me Eft dEiPﬁﬂd l:ém of The Core20PLUSS5 approach is designed to support Integrated Care |C5-d"ﬂ5~‘-i" Wﬂulﬂﬁﬂ; groups
e national population as : o | ; e experiencing poorer-than-average
idenifed by the Index of Systems to drive targeted action in healthcare inequalities improvement warul ehastimirds,
Multiple Deprivation outcomes, who may not be captured
. within the Core20 alone and would
§ Target population benefit from a tailored healthcare
l‘t approach e.g. inclusion health groups

i
i

/9 abed

@ o

ASTHMA |{_W.|_f,.\_ DIABETES EPILEPSY - ORAL HEALTH MENTAL HEALTH
Address over rellance - nerease access to Real-time Increase access 1o Address the backlog Improve access rates to
on rellever medications @ Continuwous Glucose epllepsy specialist nurses I for tooth extractions in 7, children and young

/]

and decrease the ) Monitors and insulin pumps and ensure access in the hospital for under 10s people's mental health

number of asthma in the most deprived first year of care for services for 0-17 year olds,

attacks guintiles and from ethnic those with a learning for certain ethnic groups,
minarity badegrounds & disability or autism age, gender and

deprivation

inrease proportion of
children and young people
with Type £ diabetes
receiving annual health
chedes



Population and deprivation: Indices of multiple deprivation

Lower Layer Super Output

There Areas (LSOAs) or small areas
are of geography, in Wiltshire
Oof are in the 20% most deprived

which nationally.

The table below details each of these LSOAs and the 2019 IMD
ng!iunal decile in which it falls.

Q
2019 IMD
LSOA national
decile
Trowbridge John of Gaunt - Studley Green 1

Chippenham Queens - East

Salisbury Bemerton - West

Salisbury Bemerton - South

Salisbury St Martin - Central
Melksham North - South West
Melksham North - North East
Trowbridge Drynham - Lower Studley

(ST ST S T S S S

Indices of multiple deprivation: LSOA's in Wiltshire in the 20% most
deprived nationally, by their 2019 IMD national decile

These 8 LSOAs are all classified as ‘Urban city and town’
under the Rural-Urban classifications produced by the
Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs
(DEFRA), and are located in the following towns in
Wiltshire:

Trowbridge

Chippenham

Salisbury
*+  Melksham

The total population living in
these 8 LSOAs is

which is 3% of Wiltshire’'s
total population

0 -19 year olds: 27%
20 - 64 year olds: 56%
65+ year olds: 17%

Compared to the overall Wiltshire population, there is a higher proportion of younger people
aged 0 - 19 living in these LSOAs, and a lower proportion of those aged 65+.

Wiltshire Health and Wellbeing JSNA 2022 0

Wiltshire Council

—,—————————



Wiltshire Context
7o) A l‘
Il Oy N4
The CORE20PLUSS provides the framework. Local PLUS

Key local documents groups are:

Strategy

T * Adults: Routine and manual workers (specifically those in

. | N _________'T minority groups, e.g. polish speakers) and Gypsy, Roma and

| < f | Traveller communities

|I I| II'

| { |

| | BSWinequaitis s, ,I' ¢ Children and Young People: Children from Gypsy, Roma, Boater
U | pswinequatties S | 2021-2024 eay .' and Traveller communities
(8 I' 21]}1-20'1" ( S”pmm""!? Evidencs II
() I| | - | 1 ¢ ’
o ', .' .'I * For Children and Young People, the BSW ‘PLUS’ groups are:
(o) | e [ - '

. | o Children with Special Educational Needs and Disability
n f : (SEND)

Children with excessive weight and living with obesity
Children Looked After (CLA) and care experienced CYP
Early Years (with a focus on school readiness)

Children and Young People with Adverse Childhood
Experiences (ACE; with a focus on delivering trauma
informed services)

O O O O

Public Health Wiltshire Wiltshire Council

e ————



The BSW strategy outline phases

Phase 1: Awareness Raising

0/ abed

\_

f Phase 2: Healthcare Inequality \
NHS Five Key Priorities
1. Restore service inclusively
2.  Mitigate against digital exclusion
3.  Ensure datasets are timely and complete
4.  Accelerate preventative programmes
5.  Leadership and accountability
Core20PLUS5

Core 20% of most deprived areas
PLUS Groups (defined at place):
o People from ethnic minority backgrounds
(Swindon)
o Routine and Manual workers, Gypsy, Roma and
Boater communities (Wilts)
o  Socially excluded and vulnerable groups
including looked after children and migrants

(BANES)
° Five clinical areas:
Adults CYIA]
CVD Asthma
Maternity Diabetes
Respiratory Epilepsy
Cancer Oral Health
Mental Health Mental Health j

( Phase 3: Prevention and social, economic, and \
environmental factors

Priority Areas:

° Anchor institutions

° Publish three place-based Joint Strategic Needs
Assessments for BANES, Swindon, and Wiltshire

° Establish local priorities that address public health
and the social, economic, and environmental factors
most affecting inequalities at place

o Plan and enable progress on prevention where
outcomes will take longer to see

Committed areas of focus
° Whole system approach to Obesity
° Whole system approach to Smoking

\_

s

\.

Cross-cutting themes: Population Health Management (PHM); Equality, Diversity, and Inclusion (EDI); Workforce; Prevention; Personalised care

Public Health Wiltshire

Wiltshire Council

e ————




Wiltshire Health Inequalities Group

0e®
T

abed

Bstablished in Decermber 2022,
the Wiltshire Inequalities Group
brings together partners across
Wiltshire to collaborate on
tackling the drivers of
inequalities across Phase 2
and Phase 3 of the strategy;
Healthcare inequalities and
Wider Determinants

Public Health Wiltshire

Reports to:

* Wiltshire Integrated Care
Alliance Partnership
Committee

* BSW Inequalities Strategy
Group.

Meets monthly with
alternating focus
across Healthcare and
Partnership agendas.

Data driven, uses local data
and evidence to inform practice
and make connections to
deliver against the BSW
strategy on reducing
inequalities.

NHS England Health Inequality
Funding commenced in 2022.
Projects funded using this
funding in Wiltshire are
monitored and reported
through the Wiltshire Health
Inequalities Group, providing
assurance at place and system
level.

Wiltshire Council

e ————



Background to Health Inequalities Funding (HIF)

The BSW Reducing Inequalities Strategy aims to address inequalities
across the life course, to include pregnancy, children and young people, adults
and into old age. It aims to build a foundation for a shared understanding of
health inequalities as a system, bringing together existing strategy and local
data and intelligence and focusing this on the CORE20PLUSS population.

to ensure that every resident of Bath, North East Somerset,

indon, and Wiltshire can live longer, healthier, happier lives.
B Reducing Inequalities Strategy

pnorltles and the Core20PLUSS for adults and Children & Young People. The
PLUS groups for Wiltshire:

¢ Wiltshire adult PLUS:
* Gypsy Roma Traveller and Boater (GRTB)
« Routine and manual workers

«  Wiltshire CYP PLUS:
e  Children of GRTB families

The strategy includes a focus on prevention, social, economic and

environmental factors (known as the wider determinants. For Wiltshire, the
wider determinants priority is Connectivity and Transport

HIF 2023 - 2024

Priorities for 2023/24 Health Inequalities Funding

In order to prioritise the Health Inequalities Funding activity, the below
priorities have been agreed as focus areas for BSW in 2023/24:

Core20PLUSS5  Core20PLUSS NHS Key

Adults CYP Priorities
( \ ( \ ( 1\
Smok|'ng Mental Health Prevention
Cessation
\_ J \_ J
'a I ' I
. Restore
Cardiovascular .
. Asthma Services
disease .
Inclusively
Severe Mental Oral Health Datg and
lliness Intelligence
_ J \_ J \_ W,
Wiltshire Council

e ————



Health Inequality Funding

h, <& @€ !

22/23 funding supported:

Health Inequality Team

Gypsy Rome Traveller Boater Outreach
Five to Thrive — Community

Warm packs (Wiltshire Warm and Safe)

-

2%/24 funding supporting projects including:
\l
w

* Neighbourhood Collaboratives

* Small Grants programme (Wiltshire Community Foundation)

* Business focussed Health Coach, inc counselling for Routine &
manual workers

* Mental Health crises avoidance

* Dental Care Learning Disability Nursing Support

* <5 health club

* Financial support for people experiencing ill health

* Mindfulness collaborative

* Military population insight project

Public Health Wiltshire

T Tem
oTTom
kY,

Bid 00_20MF: Wiltshire Health inequalities small grants Pan-Wiltshire bids:

Pid 00 2"3%05;5?:*! 00_28G5: Business Focused Health Coach

i B = programime 00_29GS5: Sustaining work - targetted

Bid 00_26EH: Development of neighbourhood counselling service for RE&M wgrkers
collaborative programme. . 00 _16M5: Crisis avoidance project

All pan-wiltshire with a focus on the Core 20 areas in 00_3750: LD nursing support in dental care

Trowbridge, Chippenham, Salisbury & Melksham
fnl

T~ 1w . ‘-"‘Tm'.“m ) N
“"TL’ -’ e e
F\_'l\_ 9 ( { i i_l
A lﬁi AL , LY B MEO 0N
/1 ot S
b rewie i

e

Bid 00_23MR:
Research report
for malitary
personnel

By

Bid 0 $CH: Financlal support ~ Bid 00, 10LG: Mindfulness

Bid DO_14AT: US Health Club  far people experiencing life Collaborative

- I 1 [20% most deprived wards
Bemerton & 5t Marks changing aﬁ::_:ﬁw:es due to and rurally isalated areas

surrounding Salisbury)

Wiltshire Council

e ————



WHIG activities

Population Data

* JSNA launch workshop

* Introduction and launch demonstrations of Population Health
Data tools

» Working alongside the system delivery of Phase 1 of strategy —
understanding inequality

v/ abed

S

=

aring best practice and local activity

* PCN population health fellow project presentations: weight
management referral in Melksham and BoA PCN

» Wiltshire collaborative (Neighbo

* Whole systems approach to tobacco control / Treating Tobacco
Dependency

* The role of the Wiltshire and Swindon Police and Crime
Commissioner

* Whole systems approach to obesity

* Whole systems approach to tobacco control

Public Health Wiltshire

Acute Trust Activity

Making Every Contact Count (MECC)
Veteran patient pathways

Learning disabilities

Partnership working

Monitoring of Health Inequality Funded projects

Annual reporting of progress and outcomes

Network for support and learning, identifying challenges and
successes in implementation

Future reporting framework under development across BSW

Wiltshire Council

e ————



Annual conference Link to System Assurance and

activities governance
* Bringing together
partners * New ICB lead prevention

and inequalities * BSW/Place

« Showcase Health

Inequality funded - Link across with BANES * More rigorous NHS

projects and Swindon guidance
* Recap in the system * Readiness for refresh of ’ SZTIStEtei%y
o and place landscape BSW Reducing ploy
Q Inequalities Strategy in
Q .
® + Focus on role and remit 2024
o of group
* ICB Recurrent
* Review membership commitment Health
Inequalities funding,
* Showcase successes continuing role of WHIG
to advise and support the
* Learn from other areas process

* Acute Hospital Alliance

Public Health Wiltshire Wiltshire Council

e ——————————




This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltshire Council Adult Social Care
Key Performance Indicators (KPIs)

) ) abed

LIVE-WORK-INNOVATE Wiltshire Council
__=.=—_-—_=__—====-.H




Wiltshire LA: Demand, activity and timeliness

. Care Act Assessments completed
New Safeguarding Concerns Mew contacts (First Conversations started)
200 400
3500
350
600
3000
300
500
250
400
2000
200
300
1500 150
200
1000 100
100
500 o
o
R AR R R A A e o e R LallttoLe v o
,,;\9\ hﬂ&’\ \q?}‘ ,\:\,\)‘ ,;D'\ ;D}‘ ,\:0:\ ,{D:‘ ,,;0:‘ h’i‘) \:f”\ > 03 04 Q1 Q2 03 Qa8 o a2 o3 Q4 @ a2 @3 Q4 Q1 a2
ARSI O 2122 21/22 22/23 22/23 22/23 22/23 23/24 123/24 21/22 21722 22/23 22/23 22/23 22/23 23/24 23/24
& Work completion rates are improving and speeding up — whilst ASC demand continues to rise
0]
~ . . . , . . . Average working days from initial contact to first Care
o) of people with long term services with a review visit date in Average working days to start the first service At Assessment completion
the last year following a Care Act Assessment 100
70% 35 .
B0% N 30 80 W‘\/_\
505 75 70
60
40% 20 50
0% 15 40
30
20% 10 -
c 0
10% 10
0 0
v a3 Q4 a1 Q2 Qa3 a4 a1 az Q3 34 a1 a2 as a4 at Q2 a3 Q4 al Q2 a3 Q4 a1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Qi Q2
20421 20421 21/22 21722 21/22 21/22 22/23 22/23 22/23 22/23 23/24 23/24 21/22 21/22 22/23 22/23 22/23 22/23 23/24 23/24 21/22 2122 22/23 22/23 22/23 22/23 23/24 23/24

LIVE-WORK-INNOVATE Wiltshire Council

- - = =




Wiltshire LA: Place/Placements

Number of people in permanent residential
care aged 18 to 64

450
400
350
300
250
200
150
100

as a4 a1 Q2 a3 a4 a1 Q2
21022 21f22 22423 22723 22/23 22/23 23/24 23/24

40
35
30
25
20
15
10

Number of people in permanent nursing care
aged 18 to 64

7

Q3 Q4 Ql Q2 Q3 Q4 Ql Q2
21/22 21/22 22/23 22/23 22/23 22/23 23/24 23/24

2000
1800
1600
1400
1200
1000
800
600
400
200

Number of people receiving care in their own home
aged 18 to 64

Qa3 Q4 a1 Q2 Q3 Q4 a1 Qz
21/22 21/22 22/23 22/23 22/23 22/23 23/24 23/24

Continued increasing demand for Home Care and Placements (Nursing Home and Residential Care)

o
QO

(@)

@ Number of people in permanent residential
a‘ care aged 65+
900
800
700

a3 Q4 Qi Q2 Q3 Q4 al Qz2
21/22 21/22 22/23 22/23 22/23 22/23 23/24 23/24

LIVE-WORK-INNOVATE

500
450
400
350
300
250
200
150
100

50

Number of people in permanent nursing care aged 65+

_/”J\

Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Qs Q4 Q1 Q2
21/22 21722 22/23 22/23 22/23 22/23 23/24 23/24

2200
2000
1800
1600
1400
1200
1000
800
600
400
200

MNumber of people receiving care in their own home
aged 65+

e

Q3 Q@ aQq Q2 Q3 e aQa Q2
21/22 21/22 22/23 22/23 22/23 22/23 23/24 23/24

Wiltshire Counclil

- - = =




Wiltshire LA: Outcomes

% adults with a PSR of mental health who live in % adults with a PSR of mental health in paid {with rolling 6m average)
their own home ar with family (cumul p.a.) employment (cumul p.a.) 455
. =
70% 4.0% N
40%
-y 3.5%
6% 35%
™ 3.0%
S50% 30%
ay
40% 5% 25%
u%,
300 20% 20%
1.5% .
20% 15%
o 1.0% 10%
N 0.5% £
. o
0% 0.0% 0%
Q1 o2 Q3 Q4 E E .
. o al az a3 Q4 a3 ad o1 az a3 a4 o1 oz
—2022/23 ——2023/24 \3022/23 —=—=2023/24 7122 21f22 22023 233 2223 22f23 2324 2324

r ambition for those with MH or Learning Disabilities is showing impact; More to do, MH in paid employment an area

¢ continued focus (note starts from base of 0% at year start)
(g’g:od performance during 22/23 for achieving independence and remaining at home 91 days after hospital discharge
o

Wiltshire Council Reablement - Hospital Discharge 91 Da
% adults with a PSR of learning disability who live in % adults with a PSR of learning disability in paid Outcome = Home {2022};23} & v

their own home or with family (cumul p.a.) employment (cumul p.a.) 100%
T0.0% 7.0% 90%
60.0% 6.0% 80% \/\—/—/\/\

50,0% 5.0% 70%
40.0% 4.0% 60%

N ) 50%
30,0% 30%

) . 40%
20.0% 2.0% 30%
10.0% 1.0% 20%
0.0% 0.0% 10%
a1 Q2 Q32 Q4 a1 [y Qa3 Q4 0%

—=——1022{23 =—=—=2023/24 —2022f23 =—=2023/24 Oct Nov Dec lan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

LIVE-WORK-INNOVATE Wiltshire Council
_@_&




ASCOF — Adult Social Care Outcomes Framework

ASCOF is a national framework designed to measure how well care and support services achieve the outcomes
that matter most to people. The ASCOF is a compilation of a number of statutory returns:

e ASCS — Adult Social Care Survey e ONS — Office for National Statistics

e SACE - Survey of Adult Carers in England e SALT — Short and Long Term Support
e MHSDS — Mental Health Services Data Set e HES — Hospital Episodes Statistics
Note:

e Latest available ASCOF published data is for 2021/22. ASCOF 2022/23 results will be published Dec 2023.

The ASCOF is under review in light of the introduction of the new CQC ASC Inspection Framework; phase 1
includes some indicators discontinued or methodology changed (phase 2 developments not yet announced).

T8 abed

ASCOF is a “whole system” outcomes framework — i.e., performance is owned by many local stakeholders
and influenced by a variety of factors. For example, the clients and carers ‘quality of life’ scores are not

wholly attributable to Adult Social Care and Mental Health & Reablement indicators include the performance
of other service providers besides ASC.

LIVE-WORK-INNOVATE Wiltshire Council

- - == .




ASCOF - 2021/22 published results and provisional 2022/23

Key performance highlights:

gervice user1§ and * Service users feel safe — provisional 22/23
arers both find it ) ]
easy to find info performance is 71.1%, up from 65.5% in

Carers overall Carers included or
satisfaction with consulted about the
social services (3B) person they care for

21/22 (3C) 21/22 ab‘(’géf;[g"zifes 21/22. Higher than South West (69.4%) and

England (69.2%).

Services users says . .
Service users feel service made them * Service users say services made them feel

safe (4A) feel Safe( fg;ﬂ secure safe and secure — provisional 89% up from
81% in previous year.

28 abed

* % Adults with LD in paid employment up to
% Service users % Carers % Carers

receiving self- receiving self- receiving direct o (AU ity LD 5.9% from 5.3% in 21/22.

. : . id
directed support directed support payments In pai
(1C[1A]) (1C[1B]) (1C[2B]) employment (1E)

= discontinued indicator or under revision as part of phase 1 ASCOF development

LIVE-WORK-INNOVATE Wiltshire Council
@H




ASCOF - 2021/22 published results and provisional 2022/23

Areas for improvement — a whole system challenge required for many indicators

SeIvics aeers CENEDS SEEEl Spes Vel Key actions for development under our Transforming Adult
ocial Care- Care-related having control

related quality of quality of life over their daily i i .
life score (1A) score (1D) 21/22 life (1B) Social Care transformation programme:

_ * Re-energising and new investment in client voice activities
Services users

Carers having as el and embedding our co-production strategy — to ensure client-
satistaction wi . . .

contact as they Sl "o care and led service improvements are meeting needs

would like (1 |2) Support (3A)

Services users
having as much
social contact as
they would like

(111)

* Expansion of prevention services including Living Well Hub

o . . .
Service users % of adults with LD Service users in

receiving direct ARG SRRl Tech-enabled care pilots to reduce social isolation and enable

home or with family services after short-
cayments (1C[2A]) .
(16) term support (2D) independence at home

Rate of 18-64 adults Rate of 65+ adults 5 _ i Community Conversations — plaCE—based eXpansion of our
long term needs long term needs 70 of 65+ still at

met by admission to il met by admission to il "OMe J1 days after support offer; micro-provider commissioning and aligning to
residential or residential or Ischarge into

nursing care homes [l nursing care homes reabler(r12eBr1[t1T)ervices ICB Collaborative Communities programme
(2A[1]) (2A12])

= discontinued indicator or under revision as part of phase 1 ASCOF development

LIVE-WORK-INNOVATE Wiltshire Council
@H




This page is intentionally left blank



NHS Health Checks

Health select Committee — November
Clir lan Blair-Pilling
Gemma Brinn, Public Health Consultant

= L P E &

Public Health Wiltshire Wiltshire Council

=4




NHS Health Checks - Context

* Health and Social Care Act 2012
 Mandatory for local authority to make arrangements for provision of
NHS Health Checks to their eligible population

" For residents aged 40-74, without certain pre-existing conditions, once every 5

@ years

* Raise awareness of risk, provides advice and where appropriate, referral to
specialist services or medical treatment

 All providers adhere to externally validated quality assurance standard

Public Health Wiltshire Wiltshire Council

e




Total Number of NHS Health Checks Completed in Wiltshire 2017-2023

Total Number of NHS Health Checks Completed in
Wiltshire 2017-2023

16000
14000 —
D
£ 12000
-
£ 10000
g S 8000
Q -3
® & 6000
® 5
~N T 4000
T 2000
I
0
2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022
Year

Wiltshire Council

Public Health Wiltshire



NHS Health Checks Completed Q1-Q4 2022/23

NHS Health Checks Data Over the Last Year Direction of

16000 travel 2>

14000 13356 increase

12043
12000

10000
8167

8000 7455
6035
2420

8g abed
Number

6000

4360 3703
4000 241 2612

2000

Ql22/23 Q2 22/23 Q3 22/23 Q4 22/23 Q1 23/24

Quarter

M Invited M Completed

Public Health Wiltshire Wiltshire Council

e ——




68 abed

NHS Health Check rates are increasing to pre-covid levels

Quarter 4 of 2022/23 saw a large increase of NHS Health Checks
being completed and residents being invited to attend

For those who do not want to access an NHS HC at their GP, from
the 1st April will have an outreach provider who will go into
community settings and take the program to those groups who are
harder to reach

Public Health Wiltshire Wiltshire Council

e



NHS Health Checks Delivery Model (from 1st April 2024)

Primary Care Outreach Provider

* No change in delivery Reduce health
iInequalities

 Universal population Take checks into the

community

06 abed

 Contract 5 + 5 years
Contract for 3 + 2 years

Public Health Wiltshire Wiltshire Council




Primary Care Delivery Model (1st April 2024)

* Deliver the programme as per quality standard (national)
* Monthly data reports to monitor activity

New 5-year contract (+ 5)

T6 abed

 Payment on delivery - £26 per NHS Health Check completed

* Local population data to understand and address inequalities

Public Health Wiltshire Wiltshire Council

e




Outreach Provision — 1st April 2024

26 abed

Aim to reach and engage with population groups unlikely to engage
with primary care

Deliver the programme as per quality standard (national)
Targeted checks to specific groups

Cover areas where GPs do not deliver

Out of hours checks (e.g. evenings and weekends)

Contract 3 + 2 years

Public Health Wiltshire Wiltshire Council

e




Outreach Provision — 1st April 2024

« Market engagement — September 2023
* (Good attendance and interest from providers
» Contract award January 2024 for commencement 15t April 2024

o
jab)
Q

- 8 Mobilisation plan a requirement for successful bidder upon award

Public Health Wiltshire Wiltshire Council

e




This page is intentionally left blank



G6 abed

Health Select Committee

Forward Work Plan
Updated 16/10/2023

Health Select Committee — Current Task Groups/Rapid Scrutiny

Task Group/Rapid Scrutiny Details of Rapid Scrutiny Start Date Final Report Expected
Emotional Wellbeing and A joint rapid scrutiny with Nov/Dec 2023 January 2024
Mental Health Strategy Children Select Committee
members to review the
development of the strategy
(subject to agreement of CSC)
Voluntary Sector provision of | Inquiry session with TBC TBC

health and social care in
Wiltshire

representatives from the
voluntary sector to understand
their perspective

Health Select Committee — Forward Work Plan

Report Author/Lead Officer

Meeting Iltem Details/Purpose of Report Corp. Director | Responsible Report
Date and/or Director | Cabinet Member | Author/Lead
and/or Director Officer

17 Jan Maternity Services Review to understand the impact of | Fiona Slevin- Clir Jane Davies

2024 Transformation the transformation of maternity Brown
services. Report on transformation
plans received Jan 2023.

17 Jan Optometry Services A report on the provision of Fiona Slevin- Clir Jane Davies | Victoria Stanley
Optometry Services in Wiltshire Brown

TT Wa)| epusby



96 abed

Meeting Item Details/Purpose of Report Corp. Director | Responsible Report
Date and/or Director | Cabinet Member | Author/Lead
and/or Director Officer
TBC Neighbourhood Following item on Integrated Care Fiona Slevin- Clir Jane Davies | Jo
Collaboratives Centres (5 Sept 2023). An update Brown Cullen/Claire
on the role and impact of O’Farrell
Neighbourhood Collaborative
initiatives.
17 Jan Emotional Wellbeing and Report from the Joint Rapid Scrutiny
2024 Mental Health Strategy Rapid | group into the development of the
Scrutiny EM&MH Strategy.
27 Feb Joint Health and Wellbeing | Progress Report 12 months after | Kate David
2024 Strategy publication. Draft Strategy Blackburn Bowater
received by Committee Feb 2023.
(outcome of inquiry session 19.07.23
was to receive updates on the Joint
Health and Wellbeing Strategy
action plan)
27 Feb Admission Avoidance An outcome from the Inquiry session | Emma Clir Jane Davies
2024 was for the committee to follow the Legg/Claire
impact of preventative measures at | O’Farrell (ICB)
home and in the community to avoid
admission to urgent care.
27 Feb Substance Use grants Update agreed at HSC in 2022 Kate Clir lan Blair- Kelly Fry
2024 (check when). An overview of the Blackburn Pilling
grant spend so far and an update on
the future grant arrangements
27 Feb Elective Recovery A presentation on the Recovery Fiona Slevin- ClIr Jane Davies | Rachael
2024 Plan for elective care treatments. | Brown Backler ICB
Exec lead for
Elective
Recovery




/6 abed

27 Feb NHS Dentistry Performance update to include Fiona Slevin- Clir lan Blair-
2024 areas of deprivation, following Brown Pilling
report of Rapid Scrutiny, June
2024
Items for Meetings 2024/25
Meeting date | Item Details/Purpose of Report Corp. Director/ Cabinet Report
Director Member Author/Lead
Officer
12 June 2024 | Health Improvement To provide an update on the work Kate Blackburn Clir lan Blair- Gemma Brinn
Coaches of the health improvement coaches Pilling
12 June 2024 | Integrated Care Rapid Scrutiny of Fiona Slevin- Clir Jane
Strategy Implementation Plan, Integrated | Brown Davies
Care Strategy.
12 June 2024 | Wiltshire Health & Care | Update following report received | Fiona Slevin- Clir Jane CEO/Chair
Service by Committee June 2023 Brown Davies WHC
17 July 2024 | Avon & Wiltshire Mental | Update following report received | Fiona Slevin- Clir Jane CEO/Deputy
Health Partnership by Committee June 2023 Brown Davies CEO AWP
17 July 2024 Dementia Care Strategy | Update to understand impact of | Lucy Townsend/ | Clir Jane Robert
strategy following presentation to | Emma Legg Davies Holman
committee, June 2023.




g6 abed

Meeting Date

Item

Details/Purpose of Report

Corp.
Director/Director

Cabinet
Member

Report
Author/Lead
Officer

17 July 2024

Community-based care
programme

To follow progress on the
integrated community-based
care programme following an
overview of plans to committee,
July 2023.

To include update on progress
and impact of new care
commissioning model (action
following inquiry session)

Fiona Slevin-
Brown

ClIr Jane
Davies

17 July 2024

Carers Strategy

Update to review impact of the
strategy following a presentation
to committee, July 2023

Lucy Townsend/
Emma Legg

ClIr Jane
Davies

17 July 2024

Better Care Fund

Receive an update on the
progress being made in
delivering the plan, July 2023

Lucy Townsend/
Emma Legg

ClIr Jane
Davies

10 Sept 2024

Integrated Care
Provision

Receive an update on the
provision of integrated care
across Wiltshire.

To include impact of initiatives at
Devizes Health Centre (e.qg.
physician associate role).
Following presentation at HSC 5
Sept 2023.

10 Sept 2024

Technology Enabled
Care

Report on how the priorities of
the TEC strategy are being

Emma Legg/Lucy
Townsend

Clir Jane
Davies

4




66 abed

delivered to meet the needs of
Wiltshire residents.




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	Minutes

	6 Community Pharmacy Services
	7 Primary and Community Care Delivery Plan
	8 Wiltshire Health and Inequalities Group
	9 Wiltshire Council Adult Social Care Performance
	10 NHS Health Check
	11 Forward Work Programme

